
COMMONWEAL TH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

TUNNELING AND GROUTING PLUS 

ALLEGED VIOLATION OF UNDERGROUND 
FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION ACT 

NOTICE OF FILING 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CASE NO. 
2019-00408 

Notice is given to all parties that maps and communication from Louisville Gas and 

Electric Company concerning Damage Incident No: 31481 has been filed into the record 

of th is proceeding. 

DATED DEC 0 9 2019 
-------

cc: Parties of Record 

Gwen R. Pinson 
Executive Director 
Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602 



Frederick, Tina (PSC) 

From: Gowins, John E (PSC) 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, December 9, 2019 8:55 AM 
Frederick, Tina (PSC) 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: 989 Bardstown Road 
SAUBOC454CM19061703120.pdf 

............................................................................................................................................................................................ 
**CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk 

ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance. 

From: Jones, Mike (Auburndale) <Mike.Jones@lge-ku .com> 

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:26 AM 
· ro: Gowins, Johri E (PSC) <john.gowins@ky.gov> 
Subject: RE: 989 Bardstown Road 

**CAUTION** PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites. Please contact the COT Service Desk 
ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance. 

John, 

The address from incident number 31481 is 989 N. Bardstown Road. When it was called in because it happened in an 
intersection, the address wasn't clear. 

This has not been paid. See the bottom of this e-mail for the others regarding payment. 

From: Jones, Mike (Auburndale) 
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2019 10:26 AM 
To: John Gowins (john.gowins@ky.gov) <john .gowins@ky.gov> 

Subject: 989 Bardstown Road 
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31557 - We decided to not bill them. This was the one where the service was mislocated. 
31649 - This has not been paid. 
32084 - This has not been paid. 

322.55 - This has not yet been billed. 

Mike Jones 
Group Leader I Gas Regulatory Services I LG&E and KU 
6900 Enterprise Drive, Louisville, KY 40214 
0 : 502-364-8281 I M : 502-817-4834 

----------------------------------------- The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the 
person or entity to which it is directly addressed or copied. It may contain material of confidential and/or private 
nature. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is not allowed. If you received this message 
and the information contained therein by error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your/any 
storage medium. 
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 *Denotes Served by Email                                         Service List for Case 2019-00408

Vernon Stapleton
549 Siloam Lane
South Shore, KENTUCKY  41175


